

From: MARY WEICHEL

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: July 20, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

- 1) The purpose of operation states "Demonstrate the radio system operating in the 2.3 GHz";. But the request is for the 2.2 GHz band. Which one is accurate? 2.2 GHz.
- 2) Does Exxon Communications Company intend to deploy this system to operate in the 2.2 GHz band? We are deploying this on a temporary one time basis only for private use only
This band is extremely congested and non-federal use may prove to be challenging.